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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 2:58 PM
To: Sakina Deas

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160094-TX

Thank you for the clarification. We have updated the prog mod, removed the comma from TNCI’s
name, and updated the utilities list. ~
=¥

Have a good afternoon. )
Dorothy I

-
From: Sakina Deas -—1-:
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 1:50 PM g;

To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160094-TX

Prog mods should be B1f. Utilities will stay the same but just remove the comma from TNCI’s title (TNCI Operating
Company LLC).

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 1:20 PM
To: Sakina Deas

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160094-TX

Hi Sakina,

Per your request below, we have made the revision to the docket title. Please advise if the prog mods
and utilities listed in CMS should remain the same or changed. I note that the description for the
initial petition indicates, “{CLK note: Company names in cover letter and petition do not match
names shown in MCD.]”

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy

From: Sakina Deas

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 12:28 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 160094-TX

Dorothy,

Please revise Docket title for Docket No. 160094-TX from “Joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of
Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., due to transfer of customers from TNCI Operating Company, LLC to Matrix Telecom, LLC” to
“Notice of transfer of customers from TNCI Operating Company, LLC to Matrix Telecom, LLC and request for cancellation
of TNCI Operating Company, LLC’s CLEC Certificate No. 8841 effective April 20, 2016”. If you have any questions please
let me know.
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